FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala President

From: Mary CoomH$§ a‘g. &‘\4«/

Cha1r Faculty Senat
Date: March 28, 2006

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2005-11(D) — Resolution wishing Henry King Stanford a
rapid and full recovery ’

At its meeting on March 8, 2006, the General Welfare Committee approved the following
resolution, which was sent on to President Emeritus Henry King Stanford because it was unclear
if this could be deferred until the next Senate meeting.

On behalf of the faculty of the University, we wish you a rapid and full recovery. We
are sorry we cannot tell you in person how much your contributions to the university
are appreciated and fondly remembered by all of us who interacted with you directly
and by those who know you only through your fine reputation.

The Faculty Senate, at its March 22, 2006 meeting, voted unanimously to officially adopt
the resolution.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your information.

MC/kl

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
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